MINUTES OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING October 17, 2019

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Vice-Chairman Bob Metropulos, Billy Fried, and Mitch Ives.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: Chairman Mike Timmons (excused), Russ Fisher (excused)

OTHERS PRESENT: Brian Desmond (Corporation Counsel), Crystal Schaub (Medical Examiner), Grady Hartman (Sheriff), Amy Franzen (Register in Probate), Jean Meyer (Branch I), Heidi Inn (District Attorney), Michael Schiek (District Attorney), Brenda Behrle (Clerk of Courts), Daniel Hess (Chief Deputy), Jennifer Allen (Branch II).

CALL TO ORDER

Vice-Chairman Bob Metropulos called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. at the Oneida County Courthouse, Committee Room #2, stated the meeting notice had been posted and mailed in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law and noted accommodations would be made for handicap accessibility.

APPROVE AGENDA

MOTION: To approve the Agenda (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

APPROVE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: To approve the September 12, 2019, Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes as presented (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

SCHEDULE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE(S)

The next meeting was scheduled for November 14, 2019.

BILLS, VOUCHERS AND LINE ITEM TRANSFERS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENTS

MOTION: To approve bills, vouchers, and line item transfers for Public Safety Departments (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

Review of Association Dues and Training Expenses

It was asked of those present if there was any new information to be brought forward in regard to the review of Association Dues and Training Expenses.

MOTION: To accept agenda items 6, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 15 as nothing new was brought forward as those items had already been approved. (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

CORPORATION COUNSEL

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses. Public Safety Committee October 17, 2019 Page 2

Transfer of Children in Need of Protection and Services Cases to District Attorney

Brian Desmond (Corporation Counsel) provided Exhibit #1. Desmond wanted the Committee to be aware that the statutes provide a means to transfer of Children in Need of Protection and Services cases to the District Attorney's Office. Discussion to follow.

MOTION: Information only, no motion required.

REGISTER IN PROBATE

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

CIRCUIT COURT BRANCH I

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

CIRCUIT COURT BRANCH II

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURTS

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

MEDICAL EXAMINER

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses.

Review and Sign Vilas and Forest County Contracts

Crystal Schaub (Medical Examiner) brought forward the Vilas and Forest County contracts for signature. Schaub indicated the only changes from previous years were numbers 7 and 8, which were reviewed by Brian Desmond (Corporation Counsel). Discussion.

MOTION: To approve the Medical Examiner contacts with Vilas and Forest counties as presented. (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

<u>Review of Association Dues & Training Expenses</u> See above motion regarding Association Dues and Training Expenses. Public Safety Committee October 17, 2019 Page 3

Contract with City for Dispatching

Grady Hartman (Sheriff) indicated the City of Rhinelander and the Sheriff's Office has come to a resolution in regards to dispatching services (Exhibit #2). Discussion regarding the parameters of the agreement. Discussion about the resolution going to the Oneida County Board as a consent agenda item.

MOTION: To approve the agreement with City of Rhinelander for dispatching services as presented. (Fried/Ives, PASSED).

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public present.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA(S)

1. Pepper Spray

ADJOURN 10:04 a.m.

Mike Timmons, Chairman

Chris Schlueter, Committee Secretary

Bob Metropulos, Vice-Chairman